December 12, 1996
Mr. J. Charles McKibben

Interim Director

University of Missouri - Columbia
Research Reactor Center

Research Park

Columbia, Missouri 65211

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (TAC NO. M97158)
Dear Mr. McKibben:

We are continuing our review of your amendment request for Amended Facility
License No. R-103 for the University of Missouri Research Reactor which you
submitted on October 29, 1996. During our review of your amendment request,
questions have arisen for which we require additional information and
clarification. Please provide responses to the enclosed request for
additional information within 30 days of the date of this letter. In
accordance with 10 CFR 50.30(b). your response must be executed in a si?ned
original under oath or affirmation. Following receipt of the additiona
information, we will continue our evaluation of your amendment request.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and. therefore, is not
subject to Office of Management and Budget review under P. L. 96-511.

gf yo?zgave any questions regarding this review, please contact me at (301)
15-1127.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Alexander Adams, Jr., Sr. Project Manager

Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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University of Missouri Docket No. 50-186
at Columbia

cc:

University of Missouri
Associate Director
Research Reactor Facility
Columbia, Missouri 65201

A-95 Coordinator

Division of Planning

Office of Administration

P. 0. Box 809, State Capitol 31dg.
Jefferson City, Missouri 65101



REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI RESEARCH REACTOR
DOCKET NO. 50-186

You requested a change in your technical specifications (TSs) to allow
the Reactor Advisory Committee to be appointed by and report to the
Office of the Provost instead of the Chancellor. Please provide a
discussion that justifies this change.

Please add a legend to Fivure 6.0 that defines the meaning of solid and
dotted lines between organizational units.

As part of the justification for removing the position from the MURR
organizational chart, you state that the University Radiation Safetge
Officer no longer has responsibility for radioactive materials at t

MURR. Is this also true for the Vice President for Academic Affairs?

You have made several changes to Figure 6.0 that are not discussed in
your application for amendment. The title "Board of Curators of the
University of Missouri” is changed to "Board of Curators for the
University of Missouri.” the title "Reactor Facility Director” is
changed to "Reactor Center Director." and the title of "Vice President
for Administrative Affairs" is removed from the organizational chart.
Please provide a discussion of the justification for these changes if
you desire to make them.



